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relevant markets set forth above in violation of Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, in the following ways, among
others:

a. Respondent may gain access to competitively
sensitive non-public information concerning other Air
Traffic Control Systems contractors, whereby: 

(1) actual competition between Respondent and Air
Traffic Control Systems contractors would be reduced;
and

(2) advancements in Air Traffic Control Systems
research, development, innovation and quality would be
reduced;

b. Respondent may be in a position to disadvantage or
raise the costs of competing Air Traffic Control Systems
contractors, whereby actual competition between Respondent
and Air Traffic Control Systems contractors would be
reduced;

c. By eliminating direct actual competition between
Respondent and Loral Space in the markets for the research,
development, manufacture and sale of Commercial Low Earth
Orbit Satellites and Commercial Geosynchronous Earth Orbit
Satellites;

d. By enhancing the likelihood of collusion or
coordinated interaction between or among the firms in the
markets for the research, development, manufacture and sale
of Commercial Low Earth Orbit Satellites and Commercial
Geosynchronous Earth Orbit Satellites;

e. By increasing the likelihood that quality and
technological innovation in the Commercial Low Earth Orbit
Satellite and Commercial Geosynchronous Earth Orbit
Satellite markets would be reduced;

f. By increasing the likelihood that consumers in the
United States would be forced to pay higher prices for
Commercial Low Earth Orbit Satellites and Commercial
Geosynchronous Earth Orbit Satellites;

g. Respondent may gain access to competitively
sensitive non-public information concerning other Military
Aircraft manufacturers, whereby:

(1) actual competition between Respondent and
Military Aircraft manufacturers would be reduced; and
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(2) advancements in Military Aircraft research,
development, innovation and quality would be reduced;
and

h. Respondent may gain access to competitively
sensitive non-public information concerning other Unmanned
Aerial Vehicle manufacturers, whereby:

(1) actual competition between Respondent and
Unmanned Aerial Vehicle manufacturers would be reduced;
and

(2) advancements in Unmanned Aerial Vehicle
research, development, innovation and quality would be
reduced.

IX. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

37. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 21 constitutes a
violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45.

38. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 21, if
consummated, would constitute a violation of Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Federal Trade Commission has caused
this Complaint to be signed by the Secretary and its official
seal to be affixed, at Washington, D.C. this nineteenth day of
September, 1996.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL 


